
AGENDA
SOUTHPORT BEACH HOUSE CITIZEN COMMITTEE

Southport Beach House – 7825 1st Avenue
Tuesday, August 20, 2013 - 3:00 pm

Chairman: Michael J. Orth

Members: George W. Clarke Margaret Heller
Robert Merletti James J. Mosley
Barbara J. Stein-Lendman Michael J. Thomey
Joan Wilk

1. Minutes of the July 9, 2013 meeting
2. Update
3. Discussion on Promotions, Awareness and Events
4. Next Meeting

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND NEED ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 653-4052 BEFORE THIS MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL MAY BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING, AND ALTHOUGH 

THIS MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COMMON COUNCIL, THE COUNCIL WILL NOT TAKE ANY ACTION AT THIS MEETING.



MINUTES
SOUTHPORT BEACH HOUSE CITIZEN COMMITTEE

Southport Beach House – 7825 1st Avenue
Tuesday, July 30, 2013 - 3:00 pm

The meeting was called to order at 3:00pm, a quorum was present. The following members were present: 
Chairman Michael Orth, George W. Clarke, Robert Merletti, Barbara J. Stein-Lendman, Joan Wilk, 
Margaret Heller, and James J. Mosley. Michael J. Thomey was absent. Citizens present: Violet Ricker, 
Executive Director of Downtown Kenosha, Inc.

1. Minutes of the July 9, 2013 meeting.
Margaret stated she did not get a copy of the minutes. Chairman Orth will look into it with the IT  
Department.

2. Tour of Facility
Chairman Orth led the tour. 

3. Update
Chairman Orth shared answers on some of the questions & comments from the last meeting.

1. Why is the building closed January-February?
A. In the winter Parks has a minimum staff of about 15 employees and the  
maintenance is done across the Parks Division.

2. credit card use for rentals.
A. Chairman Orth – we would have to go through Finance and Public Works for 
approval. The Municipal Golf Course had this process four years ago. Margaret asked 
“Does the money go into the general fund”. Orth replied yes.

3. Are deposits ever held?
A. Yes, if building conditions warrant it. Therefore, it would prevent us from re-renting 
in a short time.

4. Is the Website being updated?
A. Chairman Orth commented that the website will be based on frequently asked 
questions. However if they still have questions, they can call Public Works. Margaret 
would like to see the scheduling online for access outside of the City business hours. 
Chairman Orth said “if we advertise when the building is empty that could cause larger 
problems and it wouldn't be in the budget”.

5. The committee was given screen shots of the Southport Beach House rental calendar. 
    The calendar has not been analyzed. It is just to show how often it is rented out. George 

               asked “is this calendar what we use for other City properties?”.Chairman Orth answered 
    with yes. 
6. North vs. South playground at the Southport Park

- It's a long-term plan. Elevation will change when the City redoes the parking lot and 
driveway approach. Barbara asked “Why can't they take into consideration the 
playground is not going to not affect grades of parking lot?” Chairman Orth commented  
that he will look into that. George asked “Who determines priority”? Chairman Orth 
replied “The Parks Commission approved the Master Plan”.

4. Discussion
Joan

• What is the function of this Committee? George replied with “All ideas should be taken to  
Parks Commission for approval”. Chairman Orth commented that the increase in  
utilization of the building is the main priority. He can understand that the park and other  
items will aid in use but they are not re-writing the Park Master Plan.  



Margaret
• would like Jeff Warnock to come to the next meeting to discuss comparing the SPBH  

costs with other city owned facilities. “I don't think there are many to compare except for  
churches”. She also stated that Kemper Center is the exact same cost to the SPBH.  
Chairman Orth will look into fees for the Kenosha Unified rentable spaces.

George
• if the Committee was sitting in a new facility, he could see how the uses make sense but  

our uses have to overlap with the rehabilitation of the building. He wants the Park  
Commission members at their meetings to understand that if you want to get 'x', you must  
go do 'y'. 

• He then asked what the thought and discussion was of scheduling and prioritizing the  
playground. “It doesn't make sense why it got pushed back 10 years”. Chairman Orth  
explained that SAA helps implement the CORP Plan City wide. City staff did not pick one  
over another, the SAA Group helps make those decisions. “If you want to move a $40k  
playground you can put in for that sooner, however if that goes through then other items  
get moved back”. It may cost more in the long run. 

Robert
• “How do you pull in a plan over 15 years? What goes into the plan?”. Violet Ricker  

explained that based on land and adaptable uses, projects that need or want to be  
rearranged are based on funding. 

• What can we do now if projects are not scheduled for the rest of the building? We can not  
do anything with the basement right now, so we are only looking at the ballroom. Chairman  
Orth commented that we can increase some revenue and that money will go back in so  
that more projects can move along.

Joan
• things in the Master Plan were not in conversation at the meetings like the dog park. Can  

we alter items? Chairman Orth let the committee know that the Park Commission and City  
can, however the Citizens Committee can not. 

Chairman Michael Orth
• asked the Committee “do you think utilization can be greater if we re-do the windows and  

front door?”.  
Robert
• What is the long term use of the building? The plan for now and a long term plan to be  

executed in 5 years? How can the short term items be done immediately? How do we  
measure success? Chairman Orth then asked the questions: When does this plan  
become attractive to vendors or concessions? What is that threshold for business sense?  
Violet Ricker commented that the City could send out RFP for uses or marketing. Has the  
City tried that? Chairman Orth replied “No, not many bitters”.

Margaret
• made a few suggestions for use of the facility. Her ideas were: photography, yoga,  

homeschooling/play space, quilting, ti-chi & martial arts. She want to be able to rent online  
and pay with a credit card. She commented that there has been so much press and  
interest to the building over the last year. We could have a party i.e. ice cream social to  
come tour and experience the site for far away districts. 

Joan
• commented that we could follow the Kemper Center's model. Chairman Orth said maybe  

we could go under their umbrella. Maybe someone from their group can come talk to us.  
• Wants to looks at the following categories: fee structures, partnerships, and is there a  

better way to run? Chairman Orth said “fee structures should be created and taken to  
Parks Commission. We must be fair & competitive”. Margaret wants to look into the  
Boys/Girls Club, KUSD and KYO in help with partnerships. Violet Ricker notified the  
committee that the Downtown Rotary Club helps fund the Kemper Center. 



George
• wants to look into if there are any grants available. Chairman Orth commented that we  

should get Cedar back in because that will help with grants. Peace Learning Center could  
come back if the City installs sprinklers.

• asked if there is anyone at the City who can look into available grants? Chairman Orth  
answered SAA would help because that's one of the reasons they get paid and because  
of SAA we received over 75% of grants as applied for.

• can we get a status update on grants? Chairman Orth said he can talk to SAA for an  
update.

Margaret
• What's happening with the dog park? Chairman Orth replied that the committee will need  

to get an update from Michael Lemens, Director of Public Works. 
Chairman Michael Orth
• the City has a contract with Engberg Anderson. They were approved to do a study on the  

bricks and mortar, investigation of cracks and masonry. The City has also contracted with  
US Heritage for doing a project study to clean bricks & mortar analysis for proper tuck  
pointing and remedy brick problems.

• the City is moving forward with the building renovations. 
• will get copies of contracts for next meeting. 

Robert
• wants to have a separate meeting only for a Building Awareness/Promotion sooner rather  

than later. Chairman Orth replied that maybe we could possible ask the Parks  
Commission to waive the money for renting since it is for a promotion.  

Chairman Michael Orth
• The next three meetings each will talk about a different topic:

- the first will be Promotions/Awareness/Events
- the next will be Fee Structure 
- the third will be the Kemper Center 

5. Vote for a Vice Chair
Barbara Stein-Lendman nominated Margaret Heller. No on opposed. Margaret Heller has been  
elected the Vice Chair.

6. Next Meeting
The Committee agreed on Tuesday, August 20, 2013 at 3pm.


	Agenda
	073013_minutes

